
From: Toma, Michael
To: Rosenson, Valerie
Cc: Emmett, Kathryn
Subject: FW: Request for Legal Review
Date: Friday, June 07, 2019 10:05:56 AM

Val,
 
Regarding the anti-smoking proposal, the City is expressly authorized to regulate smoking.  Section
7-148 of the state statutes provides that a municipality may “regulate, on any property owned by
the municipality, any activity deemed to be deleterious to public health, including the lighting or
carrying of a lighted cigarette, cigar, pipe or similar device.”
 
Mike
 

From: Emmett, Kathryn <KEmmett@StamfordCT.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 5:49 PM
To: Toma, Michael <MToma@StamfordCT.gov>
Cc: Isidro, Judith <JIsidro@StamfordCT.gov>
Subject: FW: Request for Legal Review
 
Mike,
Do you have this for the BOR?  See below. Please let me/Valerie Rosenson know.
Thanks,
Kathy
 
Kathryn Emmett, Esq.
Director of Legal Affairs and Corporation Counsel
City of Stamford
888 Washington Blvd.
Stamford, CT  06904
Tel:  (203)977-4082
Fax:  (203)977-5560
kemmett@stamfordct.gov
 
This message contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above.  Any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of the information by others is strictly
prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by immediate reply and delete the
original message.  Thank you.
 
 

From: Rosenson, Valerie 
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 5:44 PM
To: Emmett, Kathryn; Isidro, Judith
Cc: Mahoney, Dennis
Subject: RE: Request for Legal Review
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Judy –
 
Can you please let me know the status of this?  Co-Chair Mahoney is thinking of putting it on his
agenda for this month.
 
Thank you,
Valerie
 
Valerie T. Rosenson
Legislative Officer
Board of Representatives

888 Washington Boulevard, 4th Floor
Stamford, CT  06904-2152
203.977.5032
VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov
 

From: Rosenson, Valerie 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Emmett, Kathryn; Isidro, Judith
Cc: Mahoney, Dennis
Subject: Request for Legal Review
 
Kathy –
 
Dennis Mahoney, the Co-Chair of the Parks & Recreation Committee, has asked that someone in the
Legal Department review that attached proposed ordinance, which is based upon a previous
ordinance submitted to the Board in 2015 by then Director of Health Fountain.  Can you please
assign someone to review legality/enforceability and any other legal issues that may be raised by the
draft?
 
Thank you,
Valerie
 
 
Valerie T. Rosenson
Legislative Officer
Board of Representatives

888 Washington Boulevard, 4th Floor
Stamford, CT  06904-2152
203.977.5032
VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov
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